

# Joachim P. Kuettner Papers - 04.JPK

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on October 25, 2017. eng

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) Archives

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Scope and Contents	3
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Physical Access Requirements	5
Collection Inventory	5
Field Projects	5
General	11
Presentations	14
Research	17
Soaring	
Audio-Visual	28
Photographs, negatives, and slides	29
VHS tapes	
CDs and DVDs	34
Artifacts	37

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) Archives

**Creator:** Kuettner, Joachim P.

**Title:** Joachim P. Kuettner Papers

**ID:** - 04.JPK

**Date [inclusive]:** 1938-2010

**Date [bulk]:** 1974-2005

**Date [inclusive]:** Date acquired: 2011-03-17

**Physical Description:** 7.00 Linear Feet

Language of the

**Material:** 

English

**Abstract:** Arrangement is by material type. The collection consists of seven

series in eight boxes: Series 1: Field Projects, 1969-2007, undated Series 2: General, 1962-2009, undated Series 3: Presentations, 1983-2010, undated Series 4: Research, 1938-2006, undated Series 5: Soaring, 1949-2007, undated Series 6: Audio-Visual, 1966-2010,

undated Series 7: Artifacts

### **Scope and Contents**

This collection documents the life and work of Dr. Joachim P. Kuettner. Spanning much of Dr. Kuettner's lifetime, this collection includes material relating to his work as an atmospheric scientist with the WMO, including his involvement with the GATE Project, his career with the National Center of Atmospheric Research, and his personal research interests including his lifelong love of soaring. This collection contains correspondence, data, photographs, publications, reports, lecture notes, research materials, and manuscripts. Select materials have been digitized from this collection and are available in the NCAR Library's digital repository, OpenSky.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) Archives

### **Conditions Governing Access**

There are no access restrictions on this collection.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Not all of the material in the collection is in the public domain. Researchers are responsible for addressing copyright issues.

### **Source of Acquisition**

Monika Kuettner

#### **Method of Acquisition**

Donated by Monika Kuettner, widow of Dr. Joachim Kuettner.

#### **Accruals and Additions**

No accruals or additions are expected.

## **Processing Information**

This collection was acquired from the Dr. Kuettner's JOSS office upon his death. While great care was taken to preserve original order, the collection had multiple arrangment schemes, primarily topical, but also chronological, as well as folders with no apparent organization. Due to the overlapping organization schemes, the records were reorganized where necessary by the Archivist to preserve the primary topical organization scheme by the creator. Photographs were rehoused in preservation enclouses, and oversize items were removed from folders and rehoused. Audio-Visual materials were organized together and rehoused.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Mountain wave
- Atmospheric turbulence
- Mountain wave -- Lee waves
- National Center for Atmospheric Research (U.S.).
- Global Atmospheric Research Program (GARP)

### **Physical Access Requirements**

The collection must be viewed in the Archives during normal business hours.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Technical Access Requirements**

Materials have not been reformatted to a digital medium yet. Films, VHS tapes, and computer disks may not be available due to playback issues.

Box 7

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Collection Inventory**

### Title/Description Instances

Antique Airplane Association: Dr. Joachim Kuettner, "A Life in

Aviation", 2009-04-01

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 2009-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

2 copies. Transcript location in Subject File collection, filed under Joachim Kuettner.

## Field Projects, 1969-2007, undated

Date [inclusive]: 1969-2007, undated

This Series includes information regarding Field Projects. Dr. Kuettner spent much of his career working to bring together large international reserach projects that included hundreds of scientists from diverse countries, with numerous airplanes, ships, satellites, and other data collection instruments. This Series includes project such as GATE, INDOEX, and others.

Box 1	Box 1		
BOMEX handbook, 1969	Box 1	Folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1969			
Scope and Contents			
Record, handwritten memos and logs, 192 pages			
CLIVAR: CLIVAR SSG, 1994	Box 1	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1994			
Scope and Contents			
emails of minutes of meetings.			
CEPEX: bankground literature, 1994	Box 1	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1994			
Scope and Contents			
emails, articles			
CEPEX: Correspondence, 1992-1994	Box 1	Folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1992-1994			
Scope and Contents			
Microphone logs, emails, faxes			
CEPEX: Manuscripts: Drafts, undated	Box 1	Folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
CEPEX: Notes, undated	Box 1	Folder 6	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
CEPEX: Publications: Experiment Design, 1993	Box 1	Folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1993			
CEPEX: Publications: Proceedings of the CEPEX Santa Fe Workshop, 1995	Box 1	Folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1995			
CEPEX: Santa Fe Workshop: Drafts, 1994	Box 1	Folder 9	

CEPEX: Santa Fe Workshop: Correspondence and Notes, 1994-1995	Box 1	Folder 10
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995		
CEPEX: Santa Fe: Correspondence, 1994	Box 1	Folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1994		
CEPEX: Santa Fe Workshop: Correspondence, 1995	Box 1	Folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1995		
CEPEX: Santa Fe: Notes, 1994	Box 1	Folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1994		
GATE: The Convection Subprogramme: Drafts, circa 1974	Box 1	Folder 14
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : circa 1974		
GATE: East African Meteorologic Offices: Correspondence and	Box 1	Folder 15
Drafts, 1973		
Date [inclusive]: 1973		
GATE: Field Notebook, undated	Box 1	Folder 16
Date [inclusive]: undated		
GATE: Final Thoughts: Notes and Drafts, undated	Box 1	Folder 17
Date [inclusive]: undated		
GATE: Final Thoughts: Correspondence, 1975	Box 1	Folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1975		
GATE: General Notes, undated	Box 1	Folder 19
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated		
GATE: International Speeches: Drafts, circa 1974	Box 1	Folder 20
Date [inclusive]: circa 1974		
Scope and Contents		
1 of 2		
GATE: International Speeches: Drafts, circa 1974	Box 1	Folder 21
Date [inclusive]: circa 1974		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
2 of 2		
GATE: Lecture Notes, 1974	Box 1	Folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1974		
GATE: Miscellaneous, 1974	Box 1	Folder 23

## **Scope and Contents**

Photographs, newspaper, newletter, and magazine articles

GATE: Photographs, undated  Date [inclusive]: undated	Box 1	Folder 24	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
GATE: Project Notebook, undated	Box 1	Folder 25	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
GATE: Presentation Slides, undated	Box 1	Folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
GATE: Post-GATE Speeches: Notes and Drafts, circa 1973	Box 1	Folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: circa 1973			
GATE: Reflections on GATE Symposium: Correspondence and Notes, 1998	Box 1	Folder 28	
Date [inclusive]: 1998			
GATE: Ship Messages, 1972-1979	Box 1	Folder 29	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1972-1979			
GATE: WMO Presents "GATE" The Tropical Experiment, 1975	Box 1	Folder 30	
Date [inclusive]: 1975			
GLIMPSE: Proposal and Notes, 2007	Box 1	Folder 31	
Date [inclusive]: 2007			
INDOEX: Airfields: Correspondence, 1995-1999	Box 1	Folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1999			
INDOEX: First Workshop: Drafts, 1995	Box 1	Folder 33	
Date [inclusive]: 1995			
INDOEX: Geophysica: Correspondence, 1997	Box 1	Folder 34	
Date [inclusive]: 1997			
INDOEX: Management Meeting: Correspondence and Notes, 1998	Box 1	Folder 35	
Date [inclusive]: 1998			
INDOEX: Proposal: Correspondence, 1993	Box 1	Folder 36	
Date [inclusive]: 1993			
INDOEX: Proposal: Correspondence, 1995	Box 1	Folder 37	
Date [inclusive]: 1995			
INDOEX: Proposal: Correspondence, 1996-1997	Box 1	Folder 38	

Date [inclusive]: circa 1998  INDOEX: White Papers, circa 1998  Date [inclusive]: circa 1998  INDOEX: Workshop: Correspodence, 1995  Date [inclusive]: 1995  MAP: Correspondence, 1998  Date [inclusive]: 1998  MAP: Correspondence, 2002-2004  Date [inclusive]: 2002-2004	Box 1  Box 1  Box 1  Box 1  Box 1	Folder 40  Folder 41  Folder 42  Folder 43  Folder 44
Date [inclusive]: circa 1998  INDOEX: Workshop: Correspodence, 1995  Date [inclusive]: 1995  MAP: Correspondence, 1998  Date [inclusive]: 1998  MAP: Correspondence, 2002-2004  Date [inclusive]: 2002-2004	Box 1 Box 1	Folder 41 Folder 42 Folder 43
Date [inclusive]: 1995  MAP: Correspondence, 1998  Date [inclusive]: 1998  MAP: Correspondence, 2002-2004  Date [inclusive]: 2002-2004	Box 1	Folder 42 Folder 43
Date [inclusive]: 1998  MAP: Correspondence, 2002-2004  Date [inclusive]: 2002-2004	Box 1	Folder 43
Date [inclusive]: 2002-2004		
MAP: Pre-Project Interest in Mesoscale Alpine Project. 1994	Box 1	Folder 44
Date [inclusive]: 1994		
MAP: DATA	Box 1	Folder 45
MAP: Meeting: Correspondence, 2002-2005  Date [inclusive]: 2002-2005	Box 1	Folder 46
MAP: Newsletter Editorial: Correspondence and Drafts, 2005 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005	Box 1	Folder 47
MAP: OFAP Proposal, 1998  Date [inclusive]: 1998	Box 1	Folder 48
MAP: Proposal Design: Correspondence, 1994-1996  Date [inclusive]: 1994-1996	Box 1	Folder 49
Scope and Contents		
1 of 2		
MAP: Proposal Design: Correspondence, 1997 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997	Box 1	Folder 50
Scope and Contents		
2 of 2		
MAP: Publications: "A Successful Field Phase", 1999  Date [inclusive]: 1999	Box 1	Folder 51
MAP: Publications: Design Proposal, 1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995	Box 1	Folder 52
MAP: Publications: Final Report, 2000	Box 1	Folder 53

MAP: Publications: MAP Meeting 2000 Book of Abstracts, 2000 Date [inclusive]: 2000

Box 1

Folder 54

Workshop, 1994

MAP: Publications: Proceedings of the CEPEX Santa Fe

Box 1

Folder 55

Date [inclusive]: 1994

MAP: Publications: U.S. Overview Document, 1998

Box 1

Folder 56

Date [inclusive]: 1998

MAP: Research DATA, undated

Box 1

Folder 57

Date [inclusive]: undated

Box 2 MONEX: Miscellaneous, circa 1978 Box 2 Box 2

Folder 58

Date [inclusive]: circa 1978

MONEX: Photographs, circa 1978

Box 2

Folder 59

Date [inclusive]: circa 1978

MONEX: MONEX - 25: Correspondence, 2004

Box 2

Folder 60

Date [inclusive]: 2004

MONEX: MONEX - 25: Photographs, circa 2000

Box 2

Folder 61

Date [inclusive]: circa 2000

MONEX: 25th Anniversary: Correspondence, 2003-2005

Box 2

Folder 62

Date [inclusive]: 2003-2005

MONEX: 25th Anniversary: Notes, 2003-2005

Box 2

Folder 63

Date [inclusive]: 2003-2005

Box 2

Folder 64

Date [inclusive]: undated

TOGA - COARE: Miscellaneous, undated

Box 2

Folder 65

TOGA - COARE: Publications: Experiment Design, 1991

Date [inclusive]: 1991

Box 2

Folder 66

Date [inclusive]: circa 2004

T-REX: Background Information, circa 2004

Box 2

Folder 67

T-REX: Correspondence, 2000-2003

Date [inclusive]: 2000-2003

Folder 68

Date [inclusive]: 2004

T-REX: Correspondence, 2004

T-REX: Correspondence, 2005

Box 2

Box 2

Folder 69

<u>Buto [metasire]</u> . 2005		
T-REX: Correspondence, 2006	Box 2	Folder 70
Date [inclusive]: 2006		
T-REX: Flight Data, 2006	Box 2	Folder 71
Date [inclusive]: 2006		
T-REX: HIAPER: Correspondence, 2006	Box 2	Folder 72
Date [inclusive]: 2006		
T-REX: Logo Designs, circa 2004	Box 2	Folder 73
Date [inclusive]: circa 2004		
T-REX: Notes, 2003-2006	Box 2	Folder 74
Date [inclusive]: 2003-2006		
T-REX: Portland Meeting: Correspondence, 2002	Box 2	Folder 75
Date [inclusive]: 2002		
T-REX: Publications: Scientific Overview Document and	Box 2	Folder 76
Experiment Design, 2004		
Date [inclusive]: 2004		
T-REX: Planning Meeting: Notes, circa 2004	Box 2	Folder 77
Date [inclusive]: circa 2004		
T-REX: Phase I: Jim Doyle & Vanda Grubisic: Correspondence, 2003	Box 2	Folder 78
Date [inclusive]: 2003		
T-REX: Phase II Planning: Correspondence, 2004	Box 2	Folder 79
Date [inclusive]: 2004		
THERMEX: Correspondence, 1996-1997	Box 2	Folder 80
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1997		

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **General, 1962-2009, undated**

Date [inclusive]: 1962-2009, undated

### **Scope and Contents**

This Series includes personal items of Dr. Kuettner's including correspondence, awards, photographs, and memorabilia.

Box 2	Box 2	
100th Birthday: Correspondence, 2009	Box 2	Folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 2009		
AMS Honors: Correspondence, 2006-2008	Box 2	Folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 2006-2008		
Correspondence, 1970-1989	Box 2	Folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1989		
Correspondence: Personal, 2003	Box 2	Folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 2003		
Correspondence: "Interesting Correspondence", 1985-1988	Box 2	Folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1985-1988		
Correspondence: L.T. Chernyi, 1990	Box 2	Folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1990		
Correspondence: Manfred Reinhardt, 2000	Box 2	Folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 2000		
Correspondence: Sang Jianguo, 1990	Box 2	Folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1990		
Correspondence: Werner Schuster, 1990	Box 2	Folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1990		
Discover Channel Movie: Correspondence, 1996	Box 2	Folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1996		
Mercury Project, ca. 1962-1963	Box 2	Folder 11
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1962-1963		
Scope and Contents		
Marshall Star newpaper Volume 3, No. 7, November 7, 1962, article "Saturn-Apollo Progress" with photo of Dr. J.P. Kuettner, Dr. Werner von Braun, with NASA Astronauts Donald K. Slayton, Walter M. Schirra, and Alan Shephard. Mercury Project Summary, May 15 and 16, 1963.		
Mountain Waves: Correspondence, 1984-1991	Box 2	Folder 12
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1984-1991		
NCAR Adminstration: Distinguished Chair: Activities Report, 1996-2006	Box 2	Folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1996-2006		
NCAR Adminstration: OFAP: Notes, 2004	Box 2	Folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 2004		
Wekusta: Correspondence, 2004	Box 2	Folder 15

Notes, circa 2003	Box 2	Folder 16
Date [inclusive]: circa 2003	DOX 2	Tolder To
Personal: Alfred Wegener Medal: Notes and Correspondence, 1985-1986	Box 2	Folder 17
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1985-1986		
Personal: BBC Documentary, "The Weather Machine": Correspondence, 1974	Box 2	Folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1974		
Personal: Correspondence, 1996-2008 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-2008	Box 2	Folder 19
Personal: Horst Duemcke: Correspondence, 2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2004	Box 2	Folder 20
Personal: Igor Sitnikov: Correspondence, 1993-1996 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1996	Box 2	Folder 21
Personal: Lugwig-Maximilian Honorary Faculty: Correspondence, 2000  Date [inclusive]: 2000	Box 2	Folder 22
	D 2	F-14 22
Personal: Poetry, 2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003	Box 2	Folder 23
Personal: Renate Brummer: Correspondence, 1989-1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1989-1992	Box 2	Folder 24
Personal: Renate Brummer: Photographs, ca. 1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1992	Box 2	Folder 25
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
Photos of Science Astronaut Dr. Renate Brummer		
Personal: Wekusta Book: Correspondence, 2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2004	Box 2	Folder 26
Photographs, undated	Box 2	Folder 27
Date [inclusive]: undated		
Photographs: Saudi Arabia, undated	Box 2	Folder 28
Date [inclusive]: undated		
Publications, undated	Box 2	Folder 29
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated		
Publications: "A Note on High Level Turbulence Encountered by a Glider", 1952	Box 2	Folder 30

Box 2	Folder 31
Box 2	Folder 32
Box 2	Folder 33
Box 2	Folder 34
Box 2	Folder 35
Box 2	Folder 36
Box 2	Folder 37
	Box 2  Box 2  Box 2  Box 2

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Presentations, 1983-2010, undated

Date [inclusive]: 1983-2010, undated

### **Scope and Contents**

This Series includes presentation notes, slides, and transparencies for many of Dr. Kuettner's presentations to scientific, soaring and general communities.

Box 3	Box 3		
ALPEX: Venice, 1985	Box 3	Folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1985			
Barnaby Lecture: Drafts, circa 2006	Box 3	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: circa 2006			
GARP: Viewgraphs and slides, undated	Box 3	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
GATE, 1999	Box 3	Folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1999			
Klaus Ohlmann: Correspondence and Notes, 2003	Box 3	Folder 5	

Kuettner Symposium: Miscellaneous, circa 1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : circa 1994	Box 3	Folder 6	
Kuettner Symposium: Pre-Conference Correspondence, 1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994	Box 3	Folder 7	
Kuettner Symposium: Thank You Correspondence, 1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994	Box 3	Folder 8	
Kuettner Symposium: Transcript, 2010 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2010	Box 3	Folder 9	
MMM Seminar: Notes, 2001 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001	Box 3	Folder 10	
MMM Seminar: How the Lee Wave was Discovered: Notes and Transparencies, undated  Date [inclusive]: undated	Box 3	Folder 11	
Park City, UT: Observation Figures and Notes, undated  Date [inclusive]: undated	Box 3	Folder 12	
Polar Stratospheric Clouds above Scandanavia and Greenland, circa 2000  Date [inclusive]: circa 2000	Box 3	Folder 13	
Ramanathan 60th Draft, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 14	
Reno, NV: Mountain Wave: Notes, 1983 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1983	Box 3	Folder 15	
Soaring: 2000 KM Final: Notes & Correspondence, 2005 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005	Box 3	Folder 16	
Soaring: Barnaby Lecture: Correspondence, 1990 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1990	Box 3	Folder 17	
Soaring: Barnaby Lecture: Viewgraphs and Notes, 1990 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1990	Box 3	Folder 18	
Soaring: General Information and Transparencies, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 19	
Soaring: Knoxville, Tennessee, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 20	
Soaring: Norway Visit, 2000	Box 3	Folder 21	

<u>Bute [metasive]</u> . 2000			
Soaring: Reno: Background and Viewgraphs, circa 1983 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : circa 1983	Box 3	Folder 22	
Soaring: San Jose, CA, undated	Box 3	Folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Soaring: SSA Convention: Los Angeles, California: Notes, February 1989	Box 3	Folder 24	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : February 1989			
Soaring: Uvalde, Texas, circa 1991	Box 3	Folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: circa 1991			
Sierra Wave: Notes, undated	Box 3	Folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Sierra Wave: Salt Lake: Background Information, undated	Box 3	Folder 27	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Snowmass, CO: How the Lee Wave was Discovered, undated	Box 3	Folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
SSB: T-REX, 2006	Box 3	Folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 2006			
SST: AGU Talk, undated	Box 3	Folder 30	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
SST: Dallas, Texas, 1996	Box 3	Folder 31	
Date [inclusive]: 1996			
SST: General, 1996	Box 3	Folder 32	
Date [inclusive]: 1996			
SST: MMM, Boulder, CO: Text and Viewgraphs, ca. 1997	Box 3	Folder 33	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1997			
SST: NOAA, Boulder, CO, 1996	Box 3	Folder 34	
Date [inclusive]: 1996			
Field Projects: T-REX: Atlanta, undated	Box 3	Folder 35	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Walter Orr Roberts Lecture: Notes and Background Material, 2002	Box 3	Folder 36	
Date [inclusive]: 2002			
Walter Orr Roberts Lecture: Notes, Undated	Box 3	Folder 37	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: Undated

Wyoming AMS, 1987 Box 3 Folder 38

Date [inclusive]: 1987

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Research, 1938-2006, undated

Date [inclusive]: 1938-2006, undated

#### **Scope and Contents**

This Series includes material relating to Dr. Kuettner's diverse interests. This material covers background research for scientific projects ranging from mountain waves to sea surface temperatures. There also is material relating to Dr. Kuettner's time as an expert witness in a plane crash investigation, and his interest in unexplained atmospheric phenomena.

Box 3	Box 3		
Banner Clouds: Correspondence, 2006	Box 3	Folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 2006			
Boulder PV Bands, 1999	Box 3	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1999			
Clouds: Photographs: Cloud Photographs, undated	Box 3	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
COARE C-130 Data: Correspondence, 1994	Box 3	Folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1994			
Colorado Springs Accident: Correspondence, 1996-1997	Box 3	Folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1997			
Colorado Springs Accidents, 1996	Box 3	Folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1996			
CO Springs Crash: Correspondence, 1996-1997	Box 3	Folder 7	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1997			
CO Springs Crash: Depositor Exhibits, 1997	Box 3	Folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1997			
CO Sprinigs Crash: Deposition Transcript, 1997	Box 3	Folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1997			
Foehn Wall: Publications: "Moazagotl und Fohnwelle", 1938	Box 3	Folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1938			
Foehn Wall: Publications: "Zur Entstehung der Fohnwelle, 1938	Box 3	Folder 11	

Date [inclusive]: 1938		
GAP: Background, 2002 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2002	Box 3	Folder 12
GAP: Background: Notes, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 13
GAP: Background Documents	Box 3	Folder 14
GAP: Correspondence and Notes, 2005 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005	Box 3	Folder 15
GAP: Correspondence: Proposal Development, 2001-2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2003	Box 3	Folder 16
GAP: Correspondence, 2005-2006  Date [inclusive]: 2005-2006	Box 3	Folder 17
Mountain Waves Poland: Notes and Transparencies, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 18
Mountain Waves: Thermal Wave Glider Project: Planning Documents, 1995  Date [inclusive]: 1995	Box 3	Folder 19
Mountain Waves: Dave Fritts: Correspondence, 2008 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2008	Box 3	Folder 20
Mountain Waves: Correspondence, ca. 2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 2003	Box 3	Folder 21
Mountain Wave: Correspondence: Hans Volkert, 2008 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2008	Box 3	Folder 22
Mountain Waves: 2000 km Technique: Transparencies and Notes, ca. 2001  Date [inclusive]: ca. 2001	Box 3	Folder 23
Mountain Waves: Notes, 2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003	Box 3	Folder 24
MTP, August 1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : August 1998	Box 3	Folder 25
Potential Banner Vorticity Project, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 3	Folder 26
PROMET: Correspondence, 2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2004	Box 3	Folder 27
Rotors: Correspondence, 1996-2004	Box 3	Folder 28

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1996-2004

Date [niclusive]. 1990-2004			
Rotors: Draft Summaries, undated	Box 3	Folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Rotors: Drafts, 2003	Box 3	Folder 30	
Date [inclusive]: 2003			
Box 4	Box 4		
Rotors: Falkland Islands: Correspondence, 2001-2002	Box 4	Folder 31	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2002			
Rotors: Notes, undated	Box 4	Folder 32	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Rotors: Research Literature, undated	Box 4	Folder 33	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Rotors: Photographs, undated	Box 4	Folder 34	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Scope and Contents			
Photos: color (1), b&w (2)			
Rotors: Publications: "The Rotor Flow in the Lee of Mountains", 1959	Box 4	Folder 35	
Date [inclusive]: 1959			
Rotors: Rotor Type Manuscript: Drafts, 2004	Box 4	Folder 36	
Date [inclusive]: 2004			
Sierra Rotors: Correspondence, 2002-2004	Box 4	Folder 37	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2002-2004			
SST: AMS Annual Meeting: Correspondence and Notes, 1994	Box 4	Folder 38	
Date [inclusive]: 1994			
SST: Correspondence, 1993	Box 4	Folder 39	
Date [inclusive]: 1993			
SST: Correspondence, 1994	Box 4	Folder 40	
Date [inclusive]: 1994			
SST: Correspondence, 1997-1998	Box 4	Folder 41	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998			
SST: Drafts, Notes and Correspondence, 1995	Box 4	Folder 42	
Date [inclusive]: 1995			
SST: Drafts and Correspondence, 1996	Box 4	Folder 43	
Date [inclusive]: 1996			

1 of 2

SST: Drafts and Correspondence, 1997-1998	Box 4	Folder 44	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998			
Scope and Contents			
2 of 2			
SST: JGR Article: Drafts and Correspondence, 1996-1997 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1997	Box 4	Folder 45	
SST: Notes, undated	Box 4	Folder 46	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
SST: Pre-Manuscript Notes, 1993, 2001	Box 4	Folder 47	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993, 2001			
STS: Corrspondence & Notes, 2007	Box 4	Folder 48	
Date [inclusive]: 2007			
Thermal Waves: Thermal Waves Glider Workshop: Agenda and Notes, 1995	Box 4	Folder 49	
Date [inclusive]: 1995			
Thermex, 1970, 1975, 1977	Box 4	Folder 50	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970, 1975, 1977			
Thermal Wave Project: Proposal, undated	Box 4	Folder 51	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Sierra Wave: Background and Notes, undated	Box 4	Folder 52	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Sierra Wave Project: Bishop, CA Memorial Dedication: Correspondence, 2001-2002	Box 4	Folder 53	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002			
Sierra Wave Project: Landmark Dedication: Correspondence, 2002	Box 4	Folder 54	
Date [inclusive]: 2002			
Sierra Wave: Photographs, 1952, 1953, 1955	Box 4	Folder 55	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1952, 1953, 1955			

photos of Joachim Kuettner, gliders and pilots, cloud waves, military aircraft, China Lake air base

UFO: Activities of AIAA subcommittee on UFO's (1968-1974), undated	Box 4	Folder 56	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
UFO: Correspondence, 1971	Box 4	Folder 57	
Date [inclusive]: 1971			
UFO: Correspondence, 1972	Box 4	Folder 58	
Date [inclusive]: 1972			
UFO: Correspondence, 1973	Box 4	Folder 59	
Date [inclusive]: 1973			
UFO: Correspondence, 1973	Box 4	Folder 60	
Date [inclusive]: 1973			
UFO: Correspondence, 1974	Box 4	Folder 61	
Date [inclusive]: 1974			
UFO: Correspondence, 1974	Box 4	Folder 62	
Date [inclusive]: 1974			
UFO: Correspondence, 1974	Box 4	Folder 63	
Date [inclusive]: 1974			
UFO: Correspondence, ca. 1974-1975	Box 4	Folder 64	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1974-1975			
UFO: Correspondence, 1975	Box 4	Folder 65	
Date [inclusive]: 1975			
UFO: Correspondence, 1975	Box 4	Folder 66	
Date [inclusive]: 1975			
UFO: Correspondence, 1976	Box 4	Folder 67	
Date [inclusive]: 1976			
UFO: Correspondence, 1977	Box 4	Folder 68	
Date [inclusive]: 1977			
UFO: Correspondence, ca. 1977	Box 4	Folder 69	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1977			
UFO: Correspondence, 1981	Box 4	Folder 70	
Date [inclusive]: 1981			
UFO: Correspondence with P. A. Sturrock, 1974-1975	Box 4	Folder 71	

Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975			
UFO: Correspondence with Vernon Zurick, 1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1972	Box 4	Folder 72	
UFO: Documents, ca. 1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1972	Box 4	Folder 73	
UFO: Documents, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 4	Folder 74	
UFO: Draft Correspondence, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 4	Folder 75	
UFO: Draft & Sturrock Manuscript, 1973 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1973	Box 4	Folder 76	
UFO: International UFO Reporter, 2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003	Box 4	Folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
Volume 28, Number 1			
UFO: Photos: Crop Circles	Box 4	Folder 78	
UFO: Publications, 1984-1987	Box 4	Folder 79	
Date [inclusive]: 1984-1987			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
newsletters, journal, magazine, and newpaper articles			
UFO: Quo Vadis Drafts, ca. 1975 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1975	Box 4	Folder 80	
UFO: Quo Vadis Drafts, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 4	Folder 81	
UFO: Quo Vadis Drafts, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 4	Folder 82	
UFO: Reference Material, ca. 1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1976	Box 4	Folder 83	
UFO: Reference Materials, ca. 1988-1989 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1988-1989	Box 4	Folder 84	
UFO: Reference Materials, ca. 1989 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1989	Box 4	Folder 85	

The Explorer, Volume 5 Number 1; Methods, Processing and Analysis of Data Concerning Unidentified Aerospace Phenomena, J.J. Velasc, CNES France

UFO: Reference Material: Extrinsic Factors in UFO-Reporting, undated	Box 4	Folder 86	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
UFO: Reference Material: Journal of UFO Studies, 1989	Box 4	Folder 87	
Date [inclusive]: 1989			
Scope and Contents			
Vol. 1, 174 pages			
Box 5	Box 5		
UFO: Reference Material: Publications, 1976	Box 5	Folder 88	
Date [inclusive]: 1976			
UFO: Reference Material: Publications, 1977-1981	Box 5	Folder 89	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1977-1981			
UFO: Reference Material: Stender Report, December 1983	Box 5	Folder 90	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : December 1983			
UFO: Reference Material: UFO Reports Involving Vehicle Interference, 1981	Box 5	Folder 91	
Date [inclusive]: 1981			
UFO: Research Material, 1979, 1989	Box 5	Folder 92	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1979, 1989			
Scope and Contents			
International UFO Reporter			
UFO: Reference Materials: Society for Scientific Exploration, ca. 1988-1989	Box 5	Folder 93	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1988-1989			
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, meetings, papers			
UFO: SUIPR Report No. 599, October 1974	Box 5	Folder 94	
Date [inclusive]: October 1974			

[i]Evaluation of the Condon Report on the Colorado UFO Project[/i] by P.A. Sturrock. 33 pages.

UFO: A Technical Assessment of Possible UFO Propulsion Systems, undated	Box 5	Folder 95	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
UFO: UFO Committee, ca. 1989	Box 5	Folder 96	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1989			
Scope and Contents			
committee list, articles			
Unmanned Aerial Vehicles: Correspondence, 2003-2006	Box 5	Folder 97	
Date [inclusive]: 2003-2006			
Unspecified Satellite Photographs, undated	Box 5	Folder 98	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Upper Troposphere / Lower Troposphere (UT/LS): Workshop: Correspondence, 2003	Box 5	Folder 99	
Date [inclusive]: 2003			
Waveflight: Techniques & Documents, undated	Box 5	Folder 100	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Material Specific Details: undated			
Waveflight Techniques: Notes, undated	Box 5	Folder 101	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Zugspitze: Articles and Corrspondence, 2001-2003	Box 5	Folder 102	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2003			
Scope and Contents			
Articles and correspondence in German, photographs			
Zugspitze: Banner Clouds: Photographs, undated	Box 5	Folder 103	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Zugspitze: Banner Clouds: Correspondence, 2001-2002	Box 5	Folder 104	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2002			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
emails, letters in German, photographs			

letters, faxes, articles in German

Zugspitze: Photographs, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 5	Folder 106	
Zugspitze: Presentation Waves, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated <b>Scope and Contents</b>	Box 5	Folder 107	
In German			
Zugspitze: Publications: "Die Geschichte der Wetterstation Zugspitze"	Box 5	Folder 108	

### **Scope and Contents**

104 pages

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Soaring, 1949-2007, undated

Date [inclusive]: 1949-2007, undated

#### **Scope and Contents**

This Series contains material relating to Dr. Kuettner's lifelong love of Soaring and gliders. It includes correspondence with other glider pilots, drafts of book reviews, and memorabilia of soaring expeditions.

Box 5	Box 5		
2-32: Correspondence, 2001-2002	Box 5	Folder 1	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2002			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
emails and faxes concerning the Soaring Society of Boulder, 2-32 glider			
20,000 km: Correpondence, 2002	Box 5	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 2002			
20,000 km Flight: Correspondence, 2001	Box 5	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 2001			
20,000 km Flight: Notes, ca. 2001	Box 5	Folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 2001			
20,000 km Flight: Klaus Ohlmann: Correspondence, 2003-2004	Box 5	Folder 5	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 2003-2004

## **Scope and Contents**

Klaus Ohlmann glider flight along the Andes

1500 L FL G L 1000	D 6	F.11 (	_
1500 km Flug: Correspondence, 1998  Date [inclusive]: 1998	Box 5	Folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
faxes, articles, and notes in German			
2000 km Prize: Correspondence, 2003-2007	Box 5	Folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 2003-2007			
Africa Flight: Correspondence, 1984	Box 5	Folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1984			
Boulder Flight Reports, 2003	Box 5	Folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 2003			
Scope and Contents			
Includes color photographs from cockpit of glider at 22,000 ft.			
Correspondence: Einar Enevoldsen, 2001-2003	Box 5	Folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2003			
Correpondence: General, 1993-2006	Box 5	Folder 11	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-2006			
Correspondence: General, 2002-2009	Box 5	Folder 12	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2002-2009			
Correspondence: General, 2003-2006	Box 5	Folder 13	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003-2006			
Correspondence: General, ca. 2002	Box 5	Folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 2002			
Correspondence: Wolf Herold	Box 5	Folder 15	
General: Publications, 1952-2002	Box 5	Folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: 1952-2002			
Georgeson: Correspondence, 2001-2003	Box 5	Folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2003			
Georgeson Book Review: Drafts and Correspondence, 2003-2004	Box 5	Folder 18	

Date [inclusive]: 2003-2004 Himalayas: Correspondence, [1984-1985] Box 5 Folder 19 Date [inclusive]: [1984-1985] Himalayas: Photographs, [1984-1985] Box 5 Folder 20 <u>Date [inclusive]</u>: [1984-1985] Journees Du Vol A Voile-Paris Conference: Correpondence, Box 5 Folder 21 2004 Date [inclusive]: 2004 Kuettner Prize: Background, 2004 Box 5 Folder 22 Date [inclusive]: 2004 Folder 23 Motorless Flight Symposium: Correspondence and Conference Box 5 Program, 2004 Date [inclusive]: 2004 Folder 24 Mountain Waves: Documents, 1991 Box 5 Date [inclusive]: 1991 Mountain Wave: Viewgraphs, ca. 1992 Box 5 Folder 25 Date [inclusive]: ca. 1992 Nepal, ca. 1977-2002 Box 5 Folder 26 <u>Date [inclusive]</u>: ca. 1977-2002 **Scope and Contents** Correpondence, trekking maps Folder 27 New Zealand: Photographs, undated Box 5 Date [inclusive]: undated Norway: Photographs, undated Box 5 Folder 28 Date [inclusive]: undated Folder 29 OSTTV: Romania, ca. 1988-1989 Box 5 Date [inclusive]: ca. 1988-1989 Folder 30 OSTIV Atlanta Conference: Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 5

Box 5

Box 5

Folder 31

Folder 32

Date [inclusive]: 2003-2004

Date [inclusive]: 1996-1997

Date [inclusive]: 1991

OSTIV XXII Congress: Documents, 1991

OSTIV Congress 1997: Correspondence, 1996-1997

OSTIV program, 22nd World Soaring Championships, Uvalde, Texas 1991 program, presentation, notes

OSTIV XXVIII: Correspondence, 2006 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2006	Box 5	Folder 33	
Photos: Himalayas and New Zealand, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated	Box 5	Folder 34	
Photos and Correspondence, 2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2004	Box 5	Folder 35	
Presentations: Deutche Aero Club Lecture, 1978-1980 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1978-1980	Box 5	Folder 36	
Publications: Schweizer Aero-Revue Suisse, 1949 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949	Box 5	Folder 37	
Rolf Hertenstein Manuscript, March 2004  Date [inclusive]: March 2004  Scope and Contents	Box 5	Folder 38	
[i]Rotor types associated with steep lee topography: Influence of the wind profile[/i]			
Soaring Magazine, 1953, 1955-1956 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1953, 1955-1956	Box 5	Folder 39	
Thermal Waves: Notes, ca. 1984 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1984	Box 5	Folder 40	
World Altitude Records, ca. 1951, 1986-1990 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1951, 1986-1990 <b>Scope and Contents</b>	Box 5	Folder 41	

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Audio-Visual, 1966-2010, undated

OSTIV 1989 program, viewgraphs

Date [inclusive]: 1966-2010, undated

This Series includes photographs, slides, and videos relating to Dr. Kuettner's scientific career, soaring and personal life.

Photographs, negatives, and slides			
Box 6	Box 6		
ALPEX, 1987	Box 6	Folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1987			
Scope and Contents			
slides - weather, research aircraft, graphs			
ALPEX, 1990	Box 6	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1990			
Scope and Contents			
slides - charts, storm formations, cloud formations			
ALPEX, 1990	Box 6	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1990			
Scope and Contents			
slides - cloud waves, storm formations			
CEPEX Experimental Design, undated	Box 6	Folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
Scope and Contents			
slides			
Clouds, graphs, T. Clark Model, ca. 1984, 1985, 1986	Box 6	Folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1984, 1985, 1986			
Scope and Contents			
slides			
CW, undated	Box 6	Folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides - cloud photos, graphs			
Diverse cloud wave photos over water, ca. 1986	Box 6	Folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1986			

slides

GATE, ca. 1974	Box 6	Folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1974			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
B& W photos of GATE project			
GATE - Ed Zipser, 1974	Box 6	Folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1974			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Graphs, 1984-1985	Box 6	Folder 10	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1984-1985			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Graphs, 1984, 1985, 1988, 2000	Box 6	Folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1984, 1985, 1988, 2000			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Grossman, April 23/26, 1988	Box 6	Folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: April 23/26, 1988			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Gulf of Mexico, ca. 1984-1985	Box 6	Folder 13	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1984-1985			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
HARP, undated	Box 6	Folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Huntsville, March 1, 1996	Box 6	Folder 15	

Date [inclusive]: March 1, 1996

## **Scope and Contents**

slides

K.A., 1988	Box 6	Folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1988		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides		
Lee wave good (Reno), ca. 1985	Box 6	Folder 17
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1985		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides		
Lenticular clouds (New Zealand), undated	Box 6	Folder 18
Date [inclusive]: undated		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides		
Mountain Waves I - IV, ca. 1985	Box 6	Folder 19
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1985		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides, includes glider in flight		
Mountain Waves, cloudstream photos, graphs, ca. 1986	Box 6	Folder 20
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1986		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides		
Nepal, undated	Box 6	Folder 21
Date [inclusive]: undated		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
slides		
Saudi Arabia, MONEX, undated	Box 6	Folder 22
Date [inclusive]: undated		

slides

Clide % 1-44-4 Mars 2004	D (	Foldon 22	
Slide & letter, May 2004  Date [inclusive]: May 2004	Box 6	Folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
slide of hydraulic jump, letter			
UFO crop circles, undated	Box 6	Folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides			
Unidentified, ca. 1970	Box 6	Folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: ca. 1970			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides of clouds and glider & crew			
Unidentified, ca. 1984, 1985, 1986	Box 6	Folder 26	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1984, 1985, 1986			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides of clouds and weather formations			
Unidentified, ca. 1984, 1985, 1988, 2000	Box 6	Folder 27	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1984, 1985, 1988, 2000			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides of graphs, aircraft, and cloud formations			
Unidentified, ca. 1985, 1993	Box 6	Folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1985, 1993			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
slides of clouds and graphs			
Unidentified, ca. 1985, 1986, 1988, 2000	Box 6	Folder 29	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : ca. 1985, 1986, 1988, 2000			

slides of graphs, slide - "Sept '58 Luis surveying orographic cloud"

Unidentified, undated	Box 6	Folder 30	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Scope and Contents			
slides of cloud formations, one negative			
Unidentified, undated	Box 6	Folder 31	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Scope and Contents			
slides			
Unidentified, undated	Box 6	Folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : undated			
Scope and Contents			
slides - clouds from cockpit			
Weather slides, 1966-1967	Box 6	Folder 33	
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967			
Clouds, undated	Box 6	Folder 34	
Date [inclusive]: undated			
VHS tapes			
Box 7	Box 7		
Brig Flash Flood with MC2, 1993	Box 7		
Date [inclusive]: 1993			
Scope and Contents			
VHS tape, running time 11:30			
Brig Flash Flood with MC2, 1993	Box 7		
Date [inclusive]: 1993			
<b>Scope and Contents</b>			
VHS tape, running time 11:30			
MAP: Mesoscale Alpine Programme, 1999	Box 7		
Date [inclusive]: 1999			

VHS tape, running time 14:00 minutes, in French

MONEX, 1980 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 1980

**Scope and Contents** 

VHS tape, edited version, NTSC

MONEX, 1980 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 1980

**Scope and Contents** 

VHS tape, unedited version

MONEX, 1980 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 1980

**Scope and Contents** 

VHS tape, edited version

MONEX - Monsoon, 1980 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 1980

**Scope and Contents** 

VHS tape, unedited, NTSC format

#### CDs and DVDs

Box 7

Carolyn Photo - Bird over Sierra Nevada, 5/1/2006 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 5/1/2006

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, Bird and Sierra Wave / rotor clouds

GATE, undated Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: undated

**Scope and Contents** 

DVD of 16mm film of the GATE experiment

Joachim Kuettner Medal, 5/4/2010 Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 5/4/2010

DVD, Joachim Kuettner's presentation of the Officer's Cross of the Order of Merit of the Federal Republic of Germany. Presentation by Drs. Rene' Heise and Klaus Ohlmann entitled, "On the Wings of Wave Research." Written description of ceremony enclosed.

Kuettner animations, 1979	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1979		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
CD, 12 GIF files, 2 JScript files, 5 html files		
MONEX - The Monsoon Experiment, 1979	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1979		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
DVD		
MONEX, 1980	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1980		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
DVD, NTSC edited version		
MONEX, 1980	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1980		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
DVD, PAL edited version		
MONEX, 1980	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1980		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
DVD, PAL edited version		
MONEX, 1980	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1980		
<b>Scope and Contents</b>		
DVD, PAL unedited version		
MONEX, 1980	Box 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1980		

DVD, PAL unedited version

MONEX photos 1, Feb 3 & 4, 2005 Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: Feb 3 & 4, 2005

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, 2 files, 709 .jpg photos

MONEX photos 2, Feb. 5 & 7, 2005 Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: Feb. 5 & 7, 2005

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, 2 files, 738 .jpg photos, New Delhi, India

Photos, Sept. 28, 2004 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: Sept. 28, 2004

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, 1file, 52 .jpg photos of reception or party for

Joachim Kuettner

Rotor Development, 10/24/2002 Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 10/24/2002

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, 2 files, Quicktime, Real, mpeg4 formats

Rotor Development, 10/24/2002 Box 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 10/24/2002

**Scope and Contents** 

CD, 3 files, Quicktime, mpeg4, and Real formats

Talk by Joachim Kuettner, 2001-03-01 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 2001-03-01

Digital Object: Talk by Joachim Kuettner: 2001-03-01-

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized from audio cassette (Box 2).

Talk by Joachim Kuettner, 2001-06-14 Box 7

Date [inclusive]: 2001-06-14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Talk by Joachim Kuettner</u>: 2001-06-14-

**Processing Information:** 

#### **Processing Information**

Talk digitized from audio cassette.

"The Joy and Adventure of Exploring the Atmosphere." Walter Orr Roberts Distinguished Lecture featuring Dr. Joachim Kuettner.	Box 7
UAV test flight, 2005	Box 7
Date [inclusive]: 2005	
Scope and Contents	
DVD, MAC El Centro	
Wave Trailer and Argentina, 2003	Box 7
Date [inclusive]: 2003	
<b>Scope and Contents</b>	
CD, 4 files, Windows Media, motorized glider films	
Wekusta Parts 1,2 and 3, 2002, 2003	Box 7

#### **Scope and Contents**

Date [inclusive]: 2002, 2003

CD, 3 files, Microsoft Word, Luftwaffe Meteorological Reconnaissance Units & Operations 1938-1945, John a Kington and Franz Selinger.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Artifacts**

### **Scope and Contents**

This Series includes books and memorabilia relating to Dr. Kuettner's research and awards and recognition granted to Dr. Kuettner.

Box 8	Box 8	
Mathematische Formelsammlung, 1936	Box 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1936		
Scope and Contents		
Mathematics textbook, published in Germany		
Fohn und Fohwirkungen, 1943	Box 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1943		

Book, published in Germany

Hohere Mathematik fur den Praktiker, 1938

Box 8

Date [inclusive]: 1938

#### **Scope and Contents**

Mathematics textbook, published In Germany

Joachim P. Kuettner: In celebration of your eighty-fifth birthday, Box 8

October 1994

Date [inclusive]: October 1994

#### **Scope and Contents**

Copy of book presented to Dr. Kuettner containing photos, letters, and memories from his colleagues.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Oversize Box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Collection management notes: This box contains oversize items, mostly photographs, that were separated from the collection due to size. Separation sheets accompany all materials and separation sheets also exist in the original location of the materials.